
Access For All – Mahwah Minutes

August 5, 2019

Opening 7:08 p.m.

Attendees: Members

Township Appointees & Liaisons

Member	Attended	Absent		Member	Attended	Absent
Johanna Baccan	X			Denise Shabet, CERT	X	
Sue Straffin	X			Michelle Paz, Councilperson	X	
Gary Glucoft	X			Ben Kezmarski, Board of Ed		X
Mike Kelly	X			Michael Galow, Board of Ed	X	
Don Minassian	X					
Meg Minassian	X			Jennifer and June from EMS		
Katie Ross	X					
Christine Ervin	X					
Kathryn Bell	X					
Maryann Mauro	X					
John Ryan		X				
Jessica LoPiccolo	X					

1. Salute to the Flag
2. Roll Call of Commission Members.
3. Approval of previous meeting notes from 7/15/19.
4. Johanna, Chairwoman
 - a. Attended job fair “eyes like mind “workshop at Newark Public Library-Johanna might appear on channel 11pm news tonight
 - b. Eileen Goff, Founding President and CEO of Heightened Independence, passed away on 8/3. Read obituary.
 - c. Johanna provided group copies of NJ Resources from Dept of Human Services. We should have a copy at Mahwah Day.
5. Denise, Treasurer
 - a. Will order thank yous at Staples
 - b. Working with Alpha Graphics to get tent bag fixed. We need to get bag back for now. Jessica will assist Denise as needed.
6. Shirts
 - a. Group agreed to order 20 polo shirts for team. Blue shirt with 3 inch logo only in front. We will use \$200 uniform budget and team will cover difference in price
 - b. Group agreed to order 35 t-shirts for giveaways. Blue shirt with logo on both sides. We will order youth sizes as well. This will be charged to event budget.
7. Mahwah Day- 9/21

Access For All – Mahwah Minutes

August 5, 2019

- a. Katie will attend the info meeting on 9/12 and make sure we get our usual spot.
- b. Jessica advised test was successfully done for video for Mahwah Day
- c. Denise will provide John a flash drive with photos from Mahwah Commons event
- d. Gary will set up sign up Genius like previous years
- e. Jessica shared thoughts for games and group liked the claw game with opening on side. We need to check prizes in office and advise if you have a large box like the size of a washing machine
- f. We need envelopes for donations. Michelle checking with Quentin on donation policy.
- g. Michelle and Johanna to meet with Quentin
- h. Brochure needs update with email address and add event dates. Katie- to check with Jen on getting electronic copy. Meg will update. 200 copies will be printed by Denise.
- i. Need our Suggestion Box and Sign up book
- j. We should not need outside volunteers but will relook at later after group sign up
- k. Our survey should also be available at booth
- l. NJ Resources from Dept of Human Services book should be brought to Mahwah Day.

8. Turkey Bowl- 11/17

- a. Limit to 50 people on flyer but reserve 75 in case families inquire about joining but paying if we have space
- b. Limit to one guest/caregiver for each special needs individual
- c. Price includes pizza
- d. Fundraise at Mahwah Day
- e. Meg to design flyer with details

9. Bingo 10/18

- a. Johanna secured Senior Center
- b. Johanna secured DJ Scott Rubin
- c. Event time 7 to 9pm

10. Movie Event 12/8

- a. Will discuss further in next meeting

Meeting adjourned: 8:15pm

Next Meeting: Sept 9, 2019